of the final games in the regular • Wednesday 6:30 p.m. Team MIB vs Fuetsa • Wednesday 8:15 p.m. Lady Bombers vs Slav • Thursday 6:30 p.m. Acdavate vs Slay • 8:15 p.m. Lady Tridents vs Lady Bombers **Playoffs** Super League playoffs will take place March 8 and 10, with the championship taking place March 15 and the All-Star Game taking place March 27.



FIBA

Continued from Page 32

"What a great sports moment for Guam," said Cal-

There were few signs that things would go Guam's way. The home crowd energized their team, ranked 102 in the world, against 82nd-ranked Guam which entered — and finished as the only undefeated team in the tournament.

There were eight lead changes in the game,

Tridents

Continued from Page 32

Final regular season games

though Guam spent very little time ahead. Guam fell behind early and trailed by as much as 13 points, though they cut the lead to 43-39 at the half.

Tai Wesley's layup in the third quarter made it 53-53 and Guam took its first lead on Tomas Calvo's jumper with two minutes left.

All the storylines converged in the game's final three minutes.

Ross hit a shot from way behind the line to give Guam a 78-75 short-lived lead, but two straight long

shots put Mongolia back on top, 81-78.

After Jonathan Galloway hit a free throw, he ran downcourt and rebounded a Mongolia miss.

He was called for an offensive foul when a Mongolian guard ran into his arm. Galloway, who put up Guam's biggest numbers in the tournament, fouled out.

Ben Borja checked in for Guam and responded by blocking Mongolia's next two shot attempts. A bad pass put the ball back into Mongolia's hands with 22

seconds left in the game.

with three seconds left in the game.

against Mongolia in the FIBA Asia Cup 2025 Pre Qualifier on Feb. 26, 2023, in Mongolia. Guam won 82-81 on Earnest Ross' jumper

Tai Wesley intercepted a pass, and Ross jogged it downcourt with 16 seconds left. Wesley and Borja rushed to offer screens on both sides. Ross chooses the right side, stops just short of the arc with three seconds left, and lets it fly. It is pure.

As the crowd moaned its dismay, Ross and Co. cheered and velled. Ross underscored the "GUAM" on the front of his jersey, then put a finger to his mouth to shush the crowd.

Mongolia's final shot was well-defended and woefully short. In the minutes that followed, all players shook hands, and Mongolia's stars clapped for Guam.

'Tonight's win was one we won't forget," said Calvo. "The electricity in the arena was amazing and I'm so proud of our guys for overcoming adversity and continuing to put Guam on the map!"

Team Guam locked arms over shoulders, forming a ring at center court, for Calvo's final words.

One Mongolian player was still on the floor, and when he finally got up, he clapped for Guam too. When Team Guam broke their huddle, they were greeted by a warming sight: thousands of people in the arena, on their feet, with smiles. A standing ovation.

Pacific Daily News reporter Jojo Santo Tomas covers sports and food. Email him at jsantotoma@ guampdn.com.

The Guam Board of Medical **Examiners Regular Virtual Board Meeting** Wednesday, March 08, 2023 at 4:00 PM.

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87586937 629?pwd=aVgvL1FJeDJQR09JUzJCY kpuRGxrZz09

Meeting ID: 875 8693 7629 Passcode: 146030

- Meeting Agenda: I. Call to order: (a) Roll Call (b) Confirmation of Public Notice.
 - Adoption of Agenda:
- Review and Approval of Minutes: Minutes of November 09, 2022 & February 08, 2023
- Treasurer's Report:
- HPLO Administrator's Report:
- Chairperson's Report: (a) IMLC Process Review (b) Electronic Review of Applications (c) FCVS Review
- Old Business: (a) Complaint(s):
 - (1) GBME-CO-20-005 (2) GBME-CO-2021-011
 - (3) GBME-CO-2022-002
 - (4) GBME-CO-2022-003 (5) GBME-CO-2022-006
 - (6) GBME-CO-2022-010
 - (7) GBME-CO-2022-015
 - (8) GBME-CO-2022-016
 - (b) Discussion of Telemedicine
- Continued VIII. New Business: (a) Application(s) for Full Licensure:
 - (b) Application(s) for Temporary Licensure: (c) Interstate Medical Licensure Compact Commission (IMLCC): (d) Collaborative Practice Agreement (e) Public Law 117-333
- Announcement: The next Guam Board of Medical Examiners Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for April 12, 2023 at 4:00 pm.
- Adjournment:

To view the names of the applicants being considered, go to https://guamhplo.org/gbme

LIVE Streaming link http://facebook. com/HPL0Guam

This advertisement was paid for by DPHSS/Health Professional Licensing Office-Local Funds.

For more information, please contact the Board office at 735-7404/10 thru 12. Persons needing telecommunication device for the Hearing/Speech Impaired (TDD) may contact 475-8339.



COURTESY OF TRITON ATHLETICS

Lady Tridents Coach Cil Olandez talks with players during the Lady Triton Super League game Feb. 25, 2023, against Acdavate, which won the game 86-44.